

Curriculum Vitae

Pedro AIDE

Date and place of birth: 5th September 1975, Lichinga, Niassa (Mozambique)

Email: pedro.aide@manhica.net; Mobile : +258 823 054 338

Summary of Professional Experience

Dr Pedro Aide is currently a Senior Research Fellow at the Centro de Investigação em Saúde de Manhica (CISM). He is certified as medical doctor, completed a Masters in Epidemiology and Biostatistics in 2009 and obtained a doctorate (Ph.D in Public Health) in 2011 with “Excellent Cum Laude” from the Faculty of Medicine at the Universidad de Barcelona. He wrote his Ph.D thesis on “Safety, immunogenicity and duration of protection of a candidate malaria vaccine in Mozambique”. He brings to the project excellent academic, research and clinical skills in the field of malaria. Since he joined CISM in 2003 where he received trainings in various aspects of clinical and epidemiological research, he participated in several malaria-related research projects as co-principal investigator and investigator. The research projects include studies on the prevention and control of malaria including trials of intermittent preventive treatment in infants (IPTi), and clinical evaluation of the safety, efficacy and immunogenicity of the most advanced malaria vaccine candidate RTS,S/AS0. He currently coordinates the research activities related to malaria elimination in Southern Mozambique. He is fluent in Portuguese and English.

Education

PhD in Medicine (Public Health), “Excellent Cum Laude”, Facultad de Medicina, Universidad de Barcelona, Spain, 2011

MSc Epidemiology and Biostatistics, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa, 2009

Medical Doctor Degree, Faculdade de Medicina, Universidade Eduardo Mondlane (UEM), Maputo, Mozambique, 2003

Professional Experience

2003 to date Centro de Investigação em Saúde de Manhica (CISM), Mozambique

Senior Research fellow (2011 to date).

Lead research position at CISM requiring extensive knowledge in design, implement and analyze epidemiological studies and clinical trials as well as for grant writing and

team oversee and leadership. He is responsible for the coordination of malaria research area.

Training fellow (2003 to 2011).

Eight years devoted to on-the-job training at CISM with clear learning tasks that included clinical responsibilities at the Manhiça District Hospital, Field coordinator of the RTS,S malaria vaccine candidate phase IIb studies between 2004 and 2007 and an active participation on the design and implementation other malaria studies.

2000 to 2002 Universidade Eduardo Mondlane (UEM), Mozambique

Assistant monitor of Pathology, Faculdade de Medicina.

Tasks included teaching third year medicine students in practical tissue preparation and microscopy reading at the Pathology lab as well as learning in performing body autopsies for pathological diagnosis.

Computer Skills

Microsoft Office softwares and statistical softwares (EpiInfo, STATA, R and SPSS).

Languages: Portuguese (Mother tongue), English (Fluent), Spanish (Basic).

Awards/Distinctions:

2009 The William Harding le Riche Medal for a post-graduate research project in Epidemiology on grounds of excellence at the School of Public Health (University of the Witwatersrand).

2017 Alan J. Magill Fellow from the American Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene.
